



# NINNAYA NILAMANN

ART DIRECTOR / INTERFACE DESIGNER

256 28th Street  
San Francisco, CA  
94131

www.nilamann.com  
ninnaya@nilamann.com  
+1 415 283 6245

## CAREER SUMMARY

An experienced digital designer and reliable teamworker. A professional who creates beautiful and functional UI. A specialist who loves new challenges and spending time refining the smallest detail. A collaborator who has worked closely with teams of innovators and developers. A leader who directed a small team of designers in creating renowned sites.

## AREA OF EXPERTISE

Art Direction, UI, UX, e-commerce, Digital Branding

## PERSONAL INFO

DATE OF BIRTH: November 30th, 1981  
NATIONALITY: Thai

## EDUCATION

APR 2005 - OCT 2006: Hochschule Anhalt (FH)  
Dessau, Germany  
Master of Arts in Integrated Design

APR 1998 - MAR 2002: King Mongkut's Institute of Technology Ladkrabang  
Bangkok, Thailand  
Bachelor of Fine Art in Communication design

## WORK EXPERIENCE

OCT 2010 - PRESENT: superReal GmbH | superreal.de  
Hamburg, Germany  
Senior Art Director

SEP 2007 - SEP 2010: deepblue networks AG | db-n.com  
Hamburg, Germany  
Art Director

JUN 2007 - JUL 2007: Aperto AG | aperto.de  
Berlin, Germany  
Freelance Screen Designer

OCT 2006 - FEB 2007: Hochschule Anhalt (FH)  
Dessau, Germany  
Contract Lecturer (Typography Workshop)

MAY 2004 - MAR 2005: SC Matchbox Co., Ltd.  
Bangkok, Thailand  
Interactive Designer

OCT 2002 - JAN 2004: IC Web Co., Ltd. | icweb.co.th  
Bangkok, Thailand  
Creative Designer

MAY 2002 - SEP 2002: Kaew&Crew Co., Ltd.  
Bangkok, Thailand  
Graphic Designer

# NINNAYA NILAMANN

ART DIRECTOR / INTERFACE DESIGNER

256 28th Street  
San Francisco, CA  
94131

www.nilamann.com  
ninnaya@nilamann.com  
+1 415 283 6245

## LANGUAGE SKILLS

+ + + + +  
+ + + + +  
+ + + + +

Thai  
English  
German

## TECHNICAL SKILLS

+ + + + +  
+ + + + +  
+ + + + +  
+ + + + +

Adobe Photoshop  
Adobe Illustrator  
Adobe InDesign  
HTML / CSS

## RECOGNITION

2004 - 2013:

Shop-Award | internetworld.de  
siteinspire.com  
cssdesignawards.com  
PAGE Magazine  
designyourway.net  
makebetterwebsites.com  
designmadeingermany.de  
Bangkok Art Directors' Association (B.A.D.) Award  
Junior TACT Award

## INTERESTS

1981 - 2013:

Travelling, Music, Live Music, Food & Drinks, New Technologies,  
New Digital Products, Graphic Design, Bauhaus, Bicycles